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News Release   
New England Regional Office     March 29, 2010  Contact: David Deegan, (617) 918-1017 

EPA Reminds Public: Avoid Contact with Contaminated Flood Water 

Flood water can contain raw sewage, other harmful contaminants  

  (Boston, Mass. ï March 29, 2010) ï EPA cautions the public and emergency responders about the 

potential hazards associated with flood waters. Flood waters can contain unhealthy substances, including 

raw sewage and other hazardous substances. Every effort should be made to limit contact with flood water 

due to potentially elevated levels of contaminants.  

  During heavy rains, sanitary sewers may overflow into floodwaters. Avoid contact with floodwater due to 

potential contamination with raw sewage and other hazardous substances. Avoid swimming and boating in 

floodwaters and do not allow children or pets to wade or play in floodwaters.  

 

EPA offers the following guidelines for those in contact with flood water:  

       - Wash your hands before drinking and eating;  

       - Wash frequently using soap -- especially disinfecting soap;  

       - Do not smoke;  

       - Limit direct contact with contaminated flood water;  

       - Pay attention to any cuts or open wounds and limit exposure to flood water;  

       - Pay attention to any unusual symptoms and report them to health care professionals;  

       - Keep vaccinations current.  

 

The public and emergency response personnel should follow guidelines from federal, state and local health 

and safety professionals. Early symptoms from exposure to contaminated flood water may include upset 

stomach, intestinal problems, headache and other flu-like discomfort. Anyone experiencing these and any 

other problems should immediately seek medical attention.  

 

General precautions to reduce contact with contaminated flood include routine washing with soap, and not 

eating or drinking while in contact with flood water. These precautions can significantly help reduce 

potential exposure and illness. Anyone with open-wounds or pre-existing conditions should seek immediate 

consultation to prevent possible illness.  

 



 

 

Notify response officials immediately if you are aware of oil spills or other potential contamination of flood 

waters by chemicals - call 1-800-424-8802.  

EPA has compiled other useful information on the web to assist individuals and municipalities address post-

flooding clean up concerns. Issues include mold, septic systems, municipal water treatment plants, drinking 

water and food.  

   

More information:   
- EPAôs website on floodwater: http://www.epa.gov/region1/topics/water/flooding.html  

- Sanitation and Hygiene After a Flood (Information from the Centers for Disease Control: 

(http://www.bt.cdc.gov/disasters/floods/sanitation.asp)   

The New England states affected by the flooding also have a great deal of  

useful information for both residents and responders. 
   

Connecticut  
Connecticut Dept. of Emergency Management & Homeland Security http://www.ct.gov/demhs/   

 

Maine  
Maine Emergency Management Agency: http://www.maine.gov/mema/  

Maine information on wells inundated by flooding: 

http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/eng/water/Templates/FloodEmergency.htm  

 

Massachusetts  
Mass. Emergency Management Agency: http://bit.ly/d6rRCx  

Governor Patrickôs Flood Safety Tips  http://www.mass.gov/  

 

New Hampshire  
Flood Hotline: 1-800-458-2407 N.H. Dept. of Environmental Services ï Flood information: 

http://des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/pip/storm/index.htm  

N.H. info what to do after a flood: 

http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/emergservices/documents/AfteraFlood.pdf  

 

Rhode Island  
- R.I. Emergency Management Agency: http://www.riema.ri.gov/  

   

Vermont  
- Vermont Emergency Management: http://www.dps.state.vt.us/vem/   

___________ _______________________  

 

 

http://www.epa.gov/region1/topics/water/flooding.html
http://www.ct.gov/demhs/
http://www.maine.gov/mema/
http://www..maine.gov/dhhs/eng/water/Templates/FloodEmergency.htm
http://bit.ly/d6rRCx
http://www.mass.gov/
http://des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/pip/storm/index.htm
http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/emergservices/documents/AfteraFlood.pdf
http://www.riema.ri.gov/
http://www.dps.state..vt.us/vem/
http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?c=home.index
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Heat Pumps, Geothermal for Consumers 

Did You Know? 

ENERGY STAR qualified geothermal heat pumps use about 30% less energy than a standard heat pump.  

A new ENERGY STAR specification for geothermal heat pumps went into effect on December 1, 2009. The 

new specification allows water-to-water GHPs to immediately be eligible to qualify for the label. On average, 

ENERGY STAR qualified products covered under this new specification will be over 45 percent more energy 

efficient than standard options. 

 Anticipating advances in technology in the coming years, EPA has set more stringent efficiency 

requirements to ensure that ENERGY STAR continues to represent top performers in this category.  

 New requirements for water-to-air and direct geoexchange GHP models will take effect on January 1, 2011. 

Even more stringent levels will go into effect for water-to-water and water-to-air models on January 1, 2012. 

 As of December 1, 2009 homeowners who install geothermal heat pumps with the ENERGY STAR are 

eligible for a 30 percent federal tax credit. Learn more. 

http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=find_a_product.showProductGroup&pgw_code=HP 

New Category of Geothermal Heat Pumps Can Now Earn the Energy Star 

WASHINGTONð The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is announcing new requirements for residential 

geothermal heat pumps (GHPs), enabling water-to-water geothermal heat pumps to earn the Energy Star label 

for the first time. EPAôs stringent specifications for this new category of geothermal heat pumps will help 

protect the environment and reduce energy costs, because GHPs that meet the new standards will be up to 45 

percent more efficient than conventional pumps. 

Geothermal heat pumps use ground temperature air instead of outside air to provide heating, cooling and often 

water heating. GHPs can be installed in new and existing homes. Because they use the constant temperature of 

the earth, GHPs are among the most efficient heating and cooling technologies currently available in the 

marketplace.  

 

EPA worked with industry stakeholders to revise the requirements in response to growing consumer demand for 

water-to-water geothermal heat pumps.  Water-to-water geothermal heat pumps provide heating and cooling 

and/or water heating to a building using liquid rather than forced air. The new requirements for water-to-water 

equipment complements existing efficiency and performance requirements for water-to-air and direct 

geoexchange GHP models. Homeowners who install geothermal heat pumps with the Energy Star are eligible 

for a 30 percent federal tax credit. 

More information on the heat pumps: http://www.energystar.gov/ghp 

More information on the tax credit: http://www.energystar.gov/taxcredits 

http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=find_a_product.showProductGroup&pgw_code=HP
http://www.energystar.gov/ghp
http://www.energystar.gov/taxcredits
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NEWS from 

CPSC and HC 
 

 

U.S. Consumer Product 

Safety Commission 

www.cpsc.gov 

  Health Canada 

   www.hc-sc.gc.ca 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

March 25, 2010 

Release #10-181  

CƛǊƳΩǎ ¦Φ{Φ wŜŎŀƭƭ IƻǘƭƛƴŜΥ όуллύ ноо-5921 

CƛǊƳΩǎ /ŀƴŀŘŀ wŜŎŀƭƭ IƻǘƭƛƴŜΥ όуллύ нср-0749 

CPSC Recall Hotline: (800) 638-2772 

CPSC Media Contact: (301) 504-7908 

HC Media Contact: (613) 957-2983  

Evenflo Recalls Top-of-Stair Plus Wood Gates Due to Fall Hazard 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission and Health Canada, in cooperation 

with the firm named below, today announced a voluntary recall of the following products. Consumers should 

stop using recalled products immediately unless otherwise instructed. 

Name of product: Evenflo Top-of-StairÊ Plus Wood Gates 

Units: About 150,000 in the United States and 33,000 in Canada 

Manufacturer: Evenflo Co. Inc. of Miamisburg, Ohio 

Hazard: The slats on the gate can break or detach, posing a fall hazard to children.  

Incidents/Injuries : Evenflo has received 142 reports of slats breaking and/or detaching from the gate. Three 

children gained access to stairs. One of those children fell through the gate and down five steps; another fell 

down one step. Injuries included four children who sustained bumps and bruises to the head and seven children 

who sustained minor injuries including scratches, scrapes and bruises. 

Description: The recall involves Evenflo models 10502 and 10512 Top-of-Stair Plus Wood Gates made from 

October 2007 through July 2009. The model number can be found on the bottom rail. No other Evenflo model 

numbers or gates are affected by this recall. 
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Sold at: Toys ñRò Us, Burlington Baby Depot, Kmart and other juvenile product and mass merchandise 

retailers nationwide in the U.S. and Canada, and on the Web at Amazon.com and other online retailers from 

October 2007 through March 2010 for about $40. 

Manufactured in: Mexico 

Remedy: Consumers should stop using the recalled gate and contact Evenflo to obtain a free newer model 

10503 or 10513 Top-of-StairÊ Plus Wood replacement gate. 

Consumer Contact: For additional information, call Evenflo toll-free at (800) 233-5921 between 8 a.m. and 5 

p.m. ET Monday through Friday or visit the firmôs Web site at safety.evenflo.com 

Note: Health Canada's press release is available at http://cpsr-rspc.hc-sc.gc.ca/PR-RP/recall-retrait-

eng.jsp?re_id=985 

 
 

CPSC is still interested in receiving incident or injury reports that are either directly related to this product recall 

or involve a different hazard with the same product. Please tell us about it by visiting 

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx 

__________________________________  

NEWS from CPSC 

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

March 25, 2010 

Release #10-182  

Firm's Recall Hotline: (800) 826-8546 

CPSC Recall Hotline: (800) 638-2772 

CPSC Media Contact: (301) 504-7908 

http://safety.evenflo.com/
http://cpsr-rspc.hc-sc.gc.ca/PR-RP/recall-retrait-eng.jsp?re_id=985
http://cpsr-rspc.hc-sc.gc.ca/PR-RP/recall-retrait-eng.jsp?re_id=985
https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx
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Lennox Hearth Products Recalls Vent-Free Gas Logs and Fireplaces Due to Gas Leak and Fire Hazards 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, in cooperation with the firm named 

below, today announced a voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Consumers should stop using 

recalled products immediately unless otherwise instructed. 

Name of product: Superior VFGL Vent-Free Gas Log Sets and VF Vent-Free Fireplaces 

Units: About 5,700 

Manufacturer: Lennox Hearth Products, of Nashville, Tenn. 

Hazard: The front burners of vent-free gas log set fireplace inserts and the vent-free fireplaces can fail to ignite 

allowing gas to escape and posing a fire or explosion hazard to consumers. 

Incidents/Injuries: Lennox received two reports from installers of the log sets failing to light. No injuries were 

reported. 

Description: The recalled products are Lennox Superior brand VFGL Log Sets and VF4000, VF5000 and 

VF6000 fireplaces. Log sets are comprised of ceramic-fiber logs with a dual gas burner system and are designed 

to be placed in a wood-burning fireplace or a ventless firebox enclosure. Fireplaces are comprised of log sets, a 

ventless firebox enclosure and accessories. Each product has a metal rating plate attached to the grate of the log 

sets or to the frame of the fireplaces containing the unitôs model number, serial number and other information. 

The following models are affected by this recall: 

Vent-Free Gas Log Set Models 

VFGL18 ð MSN ð 4 

VFGL18 ð MSP ð 4 

VFGL24 ð MSN ð 4 

VFGL24 ð MSP ð 4 

VFGL28 ð MSN ð 4 

VFGL28 ð MSP ð 4 

VFGL18 ð VSN ð 4 

VFGL18 ð VSP ð 4 

VFGL24 ð VSN ð 4 

VFGL24 ð VSP ð 4 

Vent-Free Gas Fireplace Models 

VF4000 ð CHN ð 2 

VF4000 ð CHP ð 2 

VF4000 ð CMN ð 2 

VF4000 ð CMP ð 2 

VF5000 ð CMN ð 2 

VF5000 ð CMP ð 2 

VF6000 ð CMN ð 2 

VF6000 ð CMP ð 2 
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VFGL28 ð VSN ð 4 

VFGL28 ð VSP ð 4 

 

Included in this recall are units with serial numbers starting with ñ6408Cò through ñ6408M,ò and those starting 

with ñ6409.ò Units that had repairs made to the burner assembly between March 2008 and December 2009 are 

also included. 

Sold by: Various fireplace and HVAC retailers and installers from March 2008 through December 2009 for 

approximately $540 to $775 for the log sets and $1,300 to $1,850 for the fireplaces. 

Manufactured in: U.S.A. 

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled log sets and fireplaces and contact Lennox for 

information about how to arrange for a free inspection and repair. 

Consumer Contact: For additional information, please contact Lennox Hearth Products at (800) 826-8546 

between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or visit the firmôs Web site at 

http://www.lennoxhearthproducts.com 

 

                           
VFGL Log Set                                                                                                   VF4000, VF5000 & VF6000 Fireplaces 

 
 

 
Sample Log Set Rating Plate 
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Sample Fireplace Rating Plate 

CPSC is still interested in receiving incident or injury reports that are either directly related to this product recall 

or involve a different hazard with the same product. Please tell us about it by visiting 

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx 

__________________________________  

 

 

   

Residential Underground Home Heating Oil Tanks 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Do I have to remove or replace my residential heating oil underground storage tank by a specific 

deadline? 

There are no Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) regulations that require the removal of 

underground residential heating oil storage tanks that are not leaking. Homeowners should contact their Town 

to determine if there are any local regulations or ordinances governing the removal and/or replacement of 

underground residential heating oil storage tanks. Homeowners should be aware that as their underground tank 

ages, the likelihood that it will leak increases.  Tanks that are leaking need to be promptly removed.  

What type of tank should I install if I remove my underground storage tank? 

 

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx
http://www.ct.gov/
http://www.ct.gov/dep/default.asp
http://www.ct.gov/dep/site/default.asp
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DEP does not recommend that tanks be replaced with another underground tank. The main disadvantage of an 

underground tank is that a leak may go undetected for some time.  With an above ground tank, the likelihood of 

detecting a release before it becomes severe is much greater. 

Does a contractor hired to remove or replace my residential underground heating oil storage tank have to 

have any particular license or registration to do this type of work? 

Yes. There are several requirements you should be aware of.  

1. The removal or replacement of a residential underground heating oil storage tank system has been 

included in the definition of a home improvement in Section 20-419 of the Connecticut General Statutes 

since October 1, 2004. Therefore, any contractor hired to remove a residential underground heating oil 

storage tank system after that date must be registered with the Connecticut Department of Consumer 

Protection (DCP) as a Home Improvement Contractor.  

2. Effective October 1, 2004, any registered Home Improvement Contractor performing residential 

underground heating oil storage tank removals or replacements must comply with the requirements 

of Section 20-420 of the Connecticut General Statutes (CGS). The Statute is available at 

www.cga.ct.gov/2009/pub/chap400.htm#Sec20-420.htm  

Please note that requirements for Home Improvement Contractors conducting underground storage tank (UST) 

removals were revised on June 9, 2009 under Public Act 09-122.  This revision has eliminated the requirement 

for a surety bond from Section 20-420(a) of the CGS. 

  

Information on current requirements for home improvement contractors conducting underground storage tank 

(UST) removals can be found on the Department of Consumer Protection website. 

3. In addition, the person who disconnects and reconnects the supply line from the oil storage tank to the 

heating source (the oil burner) must hold an appropriate occupational trade license for such work. A 

homeowner can verify an occupational contractor's license with the Occupational Unit, Trade Practices 

Division of the Department of Consumer Protection (DCP) or from the DCP's web site at: 

www.ct.gov/dcp.  

When selecting a contractor to remove or replace a residential underground heating oil storage tank, a 

homeowner should verify that the contractor is registered as a Home Improvement Contractor with the DCP. 

The contractor's registration number is required to be displayed in all advertising, including advertising on 

vehicles. A homeowner can check the status of a contractor's registration with the DCP prior to entering into a 

contract for a tank removal or replacement through the DCP's web site at: www.ct.gov/dcp or by calling the 

Department of Consumer Protection at 1-800-842-2649 or (860) 713-6110. 

  

Do I have to investigate and clean up the resulting pollution on my property as soon as I discover that my 

residential underground heating oil tank or piping has leaked? 

  

http://www.cga.ct.gov/2009/pub/chap400.htm#Sec20-420.htm
http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1625&q=435304%20
http://www.ct.gov/dcp
http://www.ct.gov/dcp
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In general, an owner of residential property on which an underground home heating oil tank leaks has liability 

for investigating and cleaning up any pollution resulting from that leak.  The DEP recommends that, when a 

home heating oil leak is discovered, actions to eliminate the leak be taken immediately and actions to clean up 

the resulting pollution (both on and off the residential property) be undertaken in a timely manner to reduce or 

eliminate such liability and prevent the spread of contamination. In particular, the DEP recommends that 

remedial actions be promptly undertaken when private or public drinking water wells are in close proximity or 

oil is being discharged to a surface water body. In such a case, the release is required to be reported to the DEP. 

 

Do I have to report any leak from an underground storage tank on my property? 

The Emergency Response & Spill Prevention Division of DEP at (860) 424-3338 must be notified immediately 

of a residential underground storage tank release.  If the leaking oil affects your or any of your neighbors' 

drinking water wells (you will be able to detect it by odor), you should also notify the DEP Remediation Section 

in the Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse at (860) 424-3705.  

 

Can I abandon my tank in place if it is not leaking and has never leaked? 

Homeowners should first contact their Town to determine if there are any local regulations or ordinances 

governing the removal, replacement or abandonment of underground residential heating oil storage tanks, and 

also if a permit is required from the Town for either removal of a tank or abandonment of a tank in place. Even 

if local regulations allow in-place abandonment of a tank system (tank and associated piping) which has never 

leaked, DEP discourages homeowners from abandoning any residential underground heating oil storage tank 

systems in place. If a tank is going to be pumped out and abandoned in place, the homeowner must also check 

with the local fire marshal and comply with the requirements of the NFPA (National Fire Protection 

Association) Codes 30 and 31.  

For more information contact: 

The Leaking Underground Storage Tank Program at (860) 424-3376, 

The Remediation Section at (860) 424-3705, or 

The Emergency Response & Spill Prevention Division at 860-424-3377  

__________________________________  

NEWS from CPSC 

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 

Office of Information and Public Affairs Washington, DC 20207 

 
 

http://www.ct.gov/dep/cwp/view.asp?a=2692&q=322572&depNav_GID=1648
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

March 23, 2010 

Release #10-176  

Firm's Recall Hotline: (866) 860-7908 
CPSC Recall Hotline: (800) 638-2772 

CPSC Media Contact: (301) 504-7908 

Simpson Dura-Vent Recalls Fireplace Dampers Due to Carbon 

Monoxide Poisoning Hazard 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, in cooperation with the firm named 

below, today announced a voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Consumers should stop using 

recalled products immediately unless otherwise instructed. 

Name of product: DuraTech Anchor Plate with Damper and DuraChimney II Anchor Plate with Damper 

Units: About 500 

Manufacturer: Simpson Dura-Vent Company Inc., of Vacaville, Calif. 

Hazard: When the consumer attempts to open/close the damper, it can become stuck in its current position. In 

addition, some of the dampers were assembled backwards and are set to the closed position when the consumer 

attempts to open the damper. Both pose risk of carbon monoxide poisoning to the consumer. 

Incidents/Injuries: None reported. 

Description: This recall involves DuraTech Anchor Plates with Dampers and DuraChimney II Anchor Plates 

with Dampers. The products are intended for use as a starter section for chimneys in fireplace applications. The 

dampers allow the chimney to be closed when the fireplace is not in use. Each damper is a short sheet metal 

vent pipe fitted with a circular damper plate within the vent pipe, and attached to a square anchor plate. The 

damper plate rotates around an axis rod to control the flow of air through the vent pipe. The damper plates have 

a weight attached to one side, and a chain attached to the other side. When installed in a fireplace application, 

the square anchor plate is generally not visible. 

The DuraTech Anchor Plate with Damper was manufactured in five sizes, as follows: 

Dura-Vent Product Description Dura-Vent Product Number 

10" diameter DuraTech Damper 99142 

12" diameter DuraTech Damper 99242 

14" diameter DuraTech Damper 99342 

16" diameter DuraTech Damper 99442 

18" diameter DuraTech Damper 99542 

The DuraChimney II Anchor Plate with Damper was manufactured in four sizes, as follows: 

Dura-Vent Product Description Dura-Vent Product Number 
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10" diameter DuraChimney Damper 10DCA-APD 

12" diameter DuraChimney Damper 12DCA-APD 

14" diameter DuraChimney Damper 14DCA-APD 

16" diameter DuraChimney Damper 16DCA-APD 

Sold by: Dura-Vent distributors to fireplace/chimney contractors and by installers to home builders nationwide 

from January 2007 through May 2008 for between $100 to $150, depending on the model and size. 

Manufactured in: United States 

Remedy: Consumers should ensure that their damper is in the open position when the fireplace is in use. 

Consumers or distributors with defective fireplace dampers should contact Dura-Vent to schedule a free repair. 

The remaining unrepaired recalled dampers were distributed in Washington and California. Consumers and 

distributors whose dampers were previously inspected and repaired do not need to schedule an additional 

inspection. 

Consumer Contact: For additional information, consumers can contact Simpson Dura-Vent at (866) 860-7908 

between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or visit the firm's Web site at www.duravent.com 
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CPSC is still interested in receiving incident or injury reports that are either directly related to this product recall 

or involve a different hazard with the same product. Please tell us about it by visiting 

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx 

______________________    ____________  

News Release  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

New England Regional Office  

March 23, 2010  
 

Contact: David Deegan, (617) 918-1017 

Contractors and Consumers: New Protections from Lead-based Paint 

Take Effect April 22  

Public Info Session held in Portland, Maine on Friday, March 26  

 

(Boston, Mass. ï March 23, 2010) ï The federal deadline to make lead safety the standard of care for 

renovations and painting projects in pre-1978 housing is April 22, 2010.  

 

The new EPA rule, announced in 2008 and in development for years before that, sets in place more protective 

work practices to limit childrenôs potential exposure to lead dust due to painting, repair or renovation work in 

older houses and buildings. Anyone receiving compensation for renovating, repairing and painting work in 

residences built before 1978 that disturbs painted surfaces is subject to the new Renovation, Repair and Painting 

Rule (RRP). Also affected by the RRP are those performing similar work on facilities occupied by children less 

than six years of age, such as schools and day-care centers built prior to 1978.  

 

EPA, along with federal and state partners, is holding a public information session on the new RRP rule on 

Friday, March 26, 2010 in Portland, Maine, between 1:00 ï 4:00 p.m. The session is free and open to the public. 

However, space is limited so registration is required to ensure your spot. Registration can be done on-line or in 

person the day of the session. The meeting will be held at Holiday Inn by the Bay, (http://innbythebay.com/) 88 

Spring Street, Portland, Maine 04101 (207) 775 -2311, in the Cumberland and the Kennebec Rooms. Register 

online (at www.epa.gov/region1/topics/pollutants/lead.html .)  

 

Beginning April 22, 2010, no paid job can disturb painted surfaces in pre-1978 homes or child care facilities 

unless (1) the firm is certified by the EPA or a state and (2) the renovator has completed training and is a 

certified renovator. The requirements under the rule apply to maintenance, renovation or repair activities where 

six square feet (about the size of a poster) or more of a painted surface is disturbed inside, or where 20 square 

feet or more of painted surface (about the size of a door) is disturbed on the exterior. Window replacement is 

also covered by the rule. The only exceptions are where paint is proven lead free or the job is smaller than six 

square feet.  

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx
http://innbythebay.com/
http://www.epa.gov/region1/topics/pollutants/lead.html
http://www.epa.gov/region1/topics/pollutants/lead.html
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Lead hazards created by renovation and painting projects cause one in three known lead poisoning cases in 

Maine. Using safe work practices before, during, and after such work prevents the spread of dangerous lead dust 

and paint chips. These practices include posting a warning sign, spreading plastic to pick up debris, refraining 

from sanders or other machines without a filter to prevent the spread of dust, thorough clean-up, and checking 

the work area. A day of training is enough to prepare a renovator, painter, property manager, plumber, 

electrician, or handyman to use these practices, and federal law now requires it. Landlords who perform the 

work described above are also affected by the rule and bound by the same requirements.  

 

ñBecause we have so much older housing stock here in New England, protecting kids from exposure to lead-

based paint is one of the most important things we can do. Lead exposure is entirely preventable, and can cause 

permanent, serious, life-long problems,ò said Curt Spalding, regional administrator for EPAôs New England 

region.  

 

Lead, a toxic metal that was used for many years in products such as lead-based paint, may cause a range of 

health effects from behavioral problems and learning disabilities, to seizures and death. Children six years old 

and under are most at risk. In 1978 the sale and use of lead-based paint was banned for residential use.  

 

Until the new rule takes effect, contractors should follow these three simple procedures: contain the work area; 

minimize dust; and cleanup thoroughly.  

First time violators will be fined a minimum of $32,000 as announced by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson on 

April 1, 2010 

 

More information:  

 

Renovator & Trainers Lead-safe Tool Box: (www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/toolkits.htm)  

 

Find a certified firm near you: (http://cfpub.epa.gov/flpp/searchrrp_firm.htm)  

 

General info on lead: (www.epa.gov/lead)  

 

National Lead Information Center at 1-800-424-LEAD (1-800-424-5323)  

 

Renovation, Repair and Painting rule: (www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/renovation.htm)  

______________________    ____________  

Web site of the month: 

http://www.epa.gov/lead 

__________________   __   ____________  

 

http://www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/toolkits.htm
http://cfpub.epa.gov/flpp/searchrrp_firm.htm
http://www.epa.gov/lead
http://www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/renovation.htm
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News Release 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

New England Regional Office  

March 16, 2010  

Fix a Leak Week Offers Texas-Sized Water Savings  

Americans can save water and money  

(Boston, Mass.ðMarch 16, 2010) Across the country, household leaks are wasting more than 1 trillion gallons 

of water per yearðenough water to supply every home in Texas with its annual water needs. To help 

consumers save water and money, EPA is working with water utilities, manufacturers, retailers, communities 

and plumbers to promote its second annual Fix a Leak Week, March 15 to 21.  

 

If a family of fourôs wintertime water use exceeds 12,000 gallons per month, they probably have a leak. In 

many cases, fixture replacement parts pay for themselves quickly and can be installed by do-it-yourselfers, a 

trusted professional plumber, or a WaterSense irrigation partner.  

 

WaterSense, a partnership program sponsored by EPA, seeks to protect the future of our nation's water supply 

by offering people a simple way to use less water.  

 

In addition, EPA is providing consumers with ways to identify and repair dripping faucets, running toilets and 

leaky showerheads. Here are a few water-saving tips:  

 

- Reduce faucet leaks by checking washers and gaskets for wear and replacing them; if itôs necessary to replace 

a faucet, look for the WaterSense label.  

- Silent toilet leaks can be found by placing a few drops of food coloring in the tank and checking the bowl for 

color after a few minutes or before flushing. Replacing a worn rubber flapper is a quick fix, or look for the 

WaterSense label if you need a new toilet.  

- For a leaky garden hose, replace the nylon or rubber hose washer and ensure a tight connection. For a 

landscape irrigation system, a WaterSense irrigation partner can check it in the spring to make sure fixtures 

were not damaged by frost or freezing.  

In New England, EPA will be joining the City of Salem, Mass. as they launch a WaterSense Poster Contest for 

local school children and recognize the numerous water conservation initiatives the City has undertaken to 

commemorate Fix a Leak Week.  

 

More information on other Fix a Leak events: http://www.epa.gov/watersense/fixaleak  

 

More information on WaterSense: http://www.epa.gov/watersense  

__________________   __   ____________  

 

http://www.epa.gov/watersense/fixaleak
http://www.epa.gov/watersense
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  

March 18, 2010  

EPA Initiates Hydraulic Fracturing Study  

Agency seeks input from Science Advisory Board  

WASHINGTON ï The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced that it will conduct a 

comprehensive research study to investigate the potential adverse impact that hydraulic fracturing may have on 

water quality and public health. Natural gas plays a key role in our nationôs clean energy future and the process 

known as hydraulic fracturing is one way of accessing that vital resource.  There are concerns that hydraulic 

fracturing may impact ground water and surface water quality in ways that threaten human health and the 

environment. To address these concerns and strengthen our clean energy future and in response to language 

inserted into the fiscal year 2010 Appropriations Act, EPA is re-allocating $1.9 million for this comprehensive, 

peer-reviewed study for FY10 and requesting funding for FY11 in the presidentôs budget proposal.  

ñOur research will be designed to answer questions about the potential impact of hydraulic fracturing on human 

health and the environment,ò said Dr. Paul T. Anastas, assistant administrator for EPAôs Office of Research and 

Development. ñThe study will be conducted through a transparent, peer-reviewed process, with significant 

stakeholder input.ò  

EPA is in the very early stages of designing a hydraulic fracturing research program. The agency is proposing 

the process begin with (1) defining research questions and identifying data gaps; (2) conducting a robust process 

for stakeholder input and research prioritization; (3) with this input, developing a detailed study design that will 

undergo external peer-review, leading to (4) implementing the planned research studies.   

To support this initial planning phase and guide the development of the study plan, the agency is seeking 

suggestions and comments from the EPA Science Advisory Board (SAB)ðan independent, external federal 

advisory committee.  The agency has requested that the Environmental Engineering Committee (EEC) of the 

SAB evaluate and provide advice on EPAôs proposed approach. The agency will use this advice and extensive 

stakeholder input to guide the design of the study.    

Hydraulic fracturing is a process that drills vertical and horizontal cracks underground that help withdraw gas, 

or oil, from coalbeds, shale and other geological formations. While each site is unique, in general, the process 

involves vertical and horizontal drilling, taking water from the ground, injecting fracturing fluids and sands into 

the formation, and withdrawing gas and separating and managing the leftover waters.  

A federal register notice was issued March 18, announcing a SAB meeting April 7-8.  

More information on hydraulic fracturing: http://www.epa.gov/ogwdw000/uic/wells_hydrofrac.html  

More information on the SAB and the supporting documents: http://www.epa.gov/sab  

http://www.epa.gov/ogwdw000/uic/wells_hydrofrac.html
http://www.epa.gov/sab
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
March 11, 2010  

 
 

EPA: Keep Pesticides and Household Chemicals out of 

Childrenôs Reach  
 

Agency asks the public to report all poisoning incidents  

 

WASHI NGTONï ñChildren Act Fast...So Do Poisonsò is the message the U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency is sending in conjunction with the Poison Prevention Week Council to keep poisonous substances out 

of the hands of children. In observance of National Poison Prevention Week (March 14-20), EPA recommends 

that locking household cleaners, disinfectants, solvents and other materials is the best way to reduce accidental 

poisoning among children.  

 

ñProper and safe storage, use and supervision of all household products can substantially reduce exposures in 

the home,ò said Steve Owens, assistant administrator of EPAôs Office of Prevention, Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances. ñPoison Prevention Week serves as a reminder for everyone to keep pesticides away from children, 

and to read and follow all labels to minimize the potential dangers from pesticides.ò  

 

EPA promotes poison prevention each year to increase public awareness of the potential danger to children 

from pesticides and other household products. In 2008, the American Association of Poison Control Centers 

reported that more than half of the 2 million poisoning incidents each year involve children younger than six 

years old.Leading causes of poisoning include cosmetics such as perfume and nail polish, deodorant and soap, 

household cleaning products and medications.  

 

Anyone who has been exposed to a pesticide or other toxic substance and may be experiencing non-life-

threatening symptoms should call the NationalPoisonCenterhotline at 1-800-222-1222 and should call 911 in 

case of more serious exposures. In addition, EPA urges the public also to report all exposures to the product 

manufacturer (including the registration number found on the product label of all pesticide products registered 

by EPA). Registered manufacturers are required to report these incidents to EPA, and the agency uses the data 

to decide whether additional regulatory action is needed.  

 

For more information on poison prevention: http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/health/poisonprevention.htm 

_________________    _________________  

Dear CT Radon Measurement Professionals: 

Radon in water testing in CT public schools has been repealed.  The statute was modified to read that a standard 

would be developed in CT once the EPA established an actionable level for public water systems per the Safe 

Drinking Water Act. 

http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/health/poisonprevention.htm
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Please see the link to The Connecticut General Assembly website for Public Act 09-220 Sec. 4, 5 & 6 which 

shows the changes (underlined in blue) in statutory language pertaining to radon.  

PA 09-220 An Act Concerning Environmental Health: http://www.cga.ct.gov/2009/ACT/PA/2009PA-00220-

R00HB-06539-PA.htm  

Sincerely,  

Lynn Hudak   
State of Connecticut Department of Public Health  

Radon Program   

Phone: (860) 509-7367  

Fax: (860) 509-7295  

Radon Program website: www.ct.gov/dph/radon  

_________________    _________________  

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

March 16, 2010 

Release #10-167  

Firm's Recall Hotline: (866) 673-9880  

CPSC Recall Hotline: (800) 638-2772 

CPSC Media Contact: (301) 504-7908  

Remote Control Kits for Electric Fireplaces and Stoves Recalled by 

Dimplex North America Due to Fire and Burn Hazards 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, in cooperation with the firm named 

below, today announced a voluntary recall of the following consumer product. Consumers should stop using 

recalled products immediately unless otherwise instructed. 

Name of Product: Remote Control Kits for Electric Fireplaces and Stoves 

Units: About 700,000 

Importer: Dimplex North America, of Ontario, Canada 

Hazard: The plug-in wall unit can overheat, posing a fire and burn hazard to consumers. 

Incidents/Injuries: Dimplex has received about 5,000 reports of the plug-in wall units overheating including 

19 reports of damage beyond the remote control and one report of a house fire in Columbus, Ohio that resulted 

in considerable property damage. 

Description: The recalled remote control kits are used with Dimplex, Electraflame, Symphony, Optiflame, 

Electralog and Charmglow brand electric fireplaces, stoves and fireplace inserts. They include a black or dark 

gray hand-held remote control and also a black or dark gray wall unit that plugs into an electrical wall outlet. 

Recalled model numbers include 47-1001, 47-1010-R and APT-1315. The model number is printed on either 

the plug-in unit or the hand-held remote control. The fireplace or stove's brand name is printed on both units. 

http://www.cga.ct.gov/2009/ACT/PA/2009PA-00220-R00HB-06539-PA.htm
http://www.cga.ct.gov/2009/ACT/PA/2009PA-00220-R00HB-06539-PA.htm
file://www.ct.gov/dph/radon
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Sold at: Mass merchandise, home improvement, specialty fireplace and furniture retailers from January 1998 

through December 2008 for between $200 and $1,500 for the fireplaces and stoves. This recall includes remote 

control kits subsequently replaced under warranty. 

Manufactured in: China 

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the remote control kits, unplug the power cord from the 

remote control kit's wall unit, remove the wall unit from the electrical outlet and contact Dimplex for a free 

replacement kit. Consumers can continue to operate the fireplace or stove by plugging the fireplace or stove's 

electrical cord directly into an electrical outlet. 

Consumer Contact: For additional information, contact Dimplex North America toll-free at (866) 673-9880 

anytime, or visit the firm's Web site at www.recall.dimplex.com 

  
Label on Model APT-1315 

 
                                                                                       Label on Model 47-1010R              47-1001         

CPSC is still interested in receiving incident or injury reports that are either directly related to this product recall 

or involve a different hazard with the same product. Please tell us about it by visiting 

https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx 

_________________    _________________  

http://www.recall.dimplex.com/usa.aspx
https://www.cpsc.gov/cgibin/incident.aspx

